
Odcinek nr 72 - She is the shortest.

Nowe słownictwo:

a plan - plan, zamierzenie

to spend time - spędzać czas

the most interesting - najbardziej interesujący

among - wśród, pośród, między

short - krótki, ale też niski

the shortest - najkrótszy

to have a point - mieć rację

a point - punkt, sprawa

ever - kiedykolwiek, zawsze, nigdy

forever - na zawsze

rather - raczej

to stop - przestać, przerwać, zatrzymać coś

forever and ever - na wieki wieków

Hi, Paweł! Hey, Mistrzu Językowy!

Hi there!

How are you doing? How was your holiday?

Quite good. Thanks for asking! How are you?

Well… I hope to go on holiday soon, too.

You just have to make plans!



You’re absolutely right!

Paweł, last time you said ‘my train leaves’. Why didn’t you say ‘my train is leaving’?

Yep. It was correct. Jeśli rozmawiamy o jakichś grafikach, harmonogramach,
rozkładach jazdy - nie używamy ‘ingów’.

‘Ingów’. Hehe.

Dear listener, say: Mój autobus odjeżdża o godz. 17.

⏰⏰⏰

My bus leaves at 5 pm.

Great!

Anyway, tell me something about your trip! Jak spędziłeś czas? What did you do?

‘To spend’ means ‘spędzać’. For example, ‘to spend time’ - ‘spędzać czas’.

Dear listener, ask: Jak spędziłeś czas?

⏰⏰⏰

How did you spend your time?

Well, I guess… it was one of my most interesting trips ever!

Most interesting? Ever?

Yeah. Dear listener, say: Ta książka jest ciekawa, ale tamta książka jest ciekawsza.

⏰⏰⏰

This book is interesting, but that book is more interesting.

Perfect. Interesting - interesujący, more interesting - bardziej interesujący.

Do you have any idea what ‘the most interesting’ means?

Najbardziej interesujący?

Indeed!

Czyli ‘most’ to tak jakby ‘naj’ - naj-lepszy, naj-bardziej.

The most. You have to remember ‘the’.



Dear listener, now it’s your turn, say: Ta książka jest najbardziej interesująca.

⏰⏰⏰

This book is the most interesting.

Paweł, how do I say ‘pośród innych’?

Among others. ‘Among’ means ‘pośród’, ‘wśród’, ‘między’.

Dear listener, say: Tamten mężczyzna jest najprzystojniejszy pośród innych.

⏰⏰⏰

That man is the most handsome among others.

And now: Ta kobieta jest najpiękniejsza pośród wszystkich innych kobiet.

⏰⏰⏰

This woman is the most beautiful among all other women.

Perfect! And now: Ona ma najdłuższe włosy w mieście.

⏰⏰⏰

She has the most long….

The longest!

Hm... I remember, że jak coś jest krótsze - to powiem shorter zamiast more short. Later
zamiast more late. Jeśli jednak a word is longer, for example ‘disappointed’, wtedy będzie
more disappointed. Czy tutaj jest taka sama zasada?

You have a point, Sonia! Czyli masz rację. ‘Point’ means ‘punkt’, but also ‘sprawa’.

That’s so funny! Mam rację, czyli mam punkt. Haha.

Exactly. Back to ‘more’ and ‘the most’. If we talk about shorter words, for example:
nice, small, warm, late, i tak dalej, you should add ‘est’ to these words.

Nice - nicer - the nicest.

Hm. It seems to be easy.

It is! :) Hehe. Dear listener, say that again: Ona ma najdłuższe włosy w mieście.



⏰⏰⏰

She has the longest hair in the city.

Cool! And now say: Ona jest najniższa spośród tych kobiet.

Wait, Paweł. What is the English word for ‘niski’.

You know it. Haha. ‘Short’ means ‘krótki’ but also ‘niski’.

Aa… I get it.

Okay, Dear listener, say that again: Ona jest najniższa spośród tych kobiet.

⏰⏰⏰

She is the shortest among these women.

Fantastic!

Paweł, what did you say before about your trip?

I said: ‘I guess… it was one of my most interesting trips ever!’

Ever? Sounds familiar...

I know a song... ‘Forever young, I want to be forever young…’ Haha! Great! ‘Ever’ means
‘kiedykolwiek’, ‘zawsze’, but it also means ‘never’ in negative sentences.

Dear listener, say: Chcę spędzić z Tobą czas bardziej niż kiedykolwiek.

⏰⏰⏰

I want to spend time with you more than ever.

And now: Nigdy tam nie idź.

⏰⏰⏰

Never go there.

Or: Don’t ever go there.

I get it!

‘Forever’ means ‘na zawsze’. Dear listener, say: Zawsze będę Cię kochał.



⏰⏰⏰

I’ll love you forever.

Good job!

Paweł, can’t I say I’ll always love you?

Well, you can. They basically mean the same thing. But we rather (rather, czyli raczej)
use ‘always’ kiedy mówimy o nawykach.

For example, dear listener, say: Chodzę do pracy na 8 rano.

⏰⏰⏰

I go to work at 8 am.

And ‘forever’ rather means that we won’t stop, czyli że nie przestaniemy. Będziemy
coś robić do końca życia.

I see.

Aby to podkreślić, some people even say: ‘I’ll love you forever and ever’, czyli takie na
wieki wieków.

Paweł! I gotta go! I don’t want, żeby James czekał na mnie.

Ooo… you’re seeing James tonight! Of course. Let’s continue tomorrow.

Dear listener, remember the quiz and the mind map.

Speak to you soon!

Bye!


